BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS

THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING WAS HELD AT THE ROYSTON HALL, BRONLLYS ON 1ST MAY, 2019

Present: Cllr Mrs. A. Page Cllr Mr. C. Williams

Cllr Ms. A. Lloyd Cllr Mr. H. Lewis

Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

Apologies: Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes

The meeting commenced with the election of Chairperson. Cllr Mrs. A. Page was proposed for Chairperson by Cllr Lloyd and seconded by Cllr Williams. Cllr Mr. C. Williams was proposed for Vice Chair by Cllr Lewis and seconded by Cllr Lloyd.

Cllr A. Lloyd was proposed by Cllr Williams and seconded by Cllr Lewis to be School Governor for Llyswen and Cllr Page was proposed by Cllr Lewis and seconded by Cllr Williams to be School Governor for Bronllys.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Cllr Williams declared an interest in the Clerk's salary and Cllr Page declared an interest in Planning Application 19/0538/Full

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 8th April, 2019 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Williams and seconded by Cllr Lewis.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>473/2017 Speed Indicator Devices</u> – This remains ongoing. The question of community monitoring was raised and it was agreed that the Clerk invite the Police to attend the next meeting to discuss this in more detail.

Action By: Clerk

486/2018 Play Area Pontywal Lane – As Cllr Laurie-Parry was not present there was nothing to report.

<u>492/2018 Steps Leading Down to River Llyswen</u> – The Clerk reported that she is still waiting for the lease to be returned. She agreed to chase this.

Action By: Clerk

<u>495/2018 Defibrillator, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that she continues to chase installation of the defibrillator.

Action By: Clerk

499/2018 Watson Cottages, Bronllys – The Clerk reported that the sign is still awaited.

www.bronllyscc.org

<u>501/2018 Bronllys School and Play Area</u> – Cllr Page reported that Cllr Laurie-Parry has sent numerous E Mails to Clive Pinney, County Solicitor regarding an update but has received no reply to date. Cllr Page also reported that Simone Hodges is in the process of organising a further public consultation in the Royston Hall and a date is awaited for this.

503/2018 Ruts on Main Road in Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

<u>516/2019 PAVO Funding To help People Get Active</u> – Cllr Page reported that leaflets had been distributed to households in Bronllys but to date only 7% have been returned.

518/2019 Posts in Pontywal Play Area – Cllr Williams reported that this remains ongoing.

<u>519/2019 Rights of Way Signs, Llyswen</u> – Cllr Lloyd reported that she still has not received a reply from the Rights of Way Officer.

<u>520/2019 Zebra Crossing, Llyswen</u> – The Clerk reported that she still has not had a reply from the Highways Department and will chase this.

Action By: Clerk

<u>521/2019 Brambles by River in Llyswen</u> – Cllr Lloyd reported that Jan Credland had not contacted herself or Cllr Hughes. The Clerk will contact Jan Credland again.

Action By: Clerk

<u>522/2019 Access Issues to Bronllys Hospital</u> – The Clerk reported that she had contacted Mr. Ian Mills to go ahead with the installation of the 'white on blue signs' as indicated at the last meeting.

<u>523/2019</u> Advertising Signs at Entrances to Bronllys – Further to the last meeting a new sign has been installed at both entrances to the village advertising the Londis store. Advice is being sought regarding planning permission for the installation of the signs but both Cllr Williams and Cllr Lewis felt that this is advertising for what is a vital resource for the village.

<u>524/2019 Footpath Opposite No. 13 Orchard Close, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that she has written to PAR Homes regarding this.

<u>525/2019 Noticeboards Bronllys and Llyswen</u> – Cllr Williams reported that he has repaired the noticeboard in Bronllys. The old noticeboard which is owned by the Community Council is still available and Cllr Williams agreed to ask Carl Selby to take down the old noticeboard in Llyswen and replace it with the one available.

Action By: Cllr Williams

CORRESPONDENCE

Planning Application 19/0538/Full – Change of Use from Outbuilding to form holiday accommodation and associated works – outbuilding at Bronllys Court Farmhouse, Bronllys, LD3 0LF. There were no objections expressed.

www.bronllyscc.org

ACCOUNTS

Unpaid Accounts (For Approval)

Denise Abberley-Williams (April)	£161.32
HMRC (April)	£ 38.08
J.T. Credland – Removal of lower branches of tree	£168.00
J.T. Credland – Grass Cutting x 2 April	£324.00

Bank Balance as Per Latest Statement

Current Account £3,056.66

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

<u>Clerks Pay Scale</u> – It was proposed by Cllr Page and seconded by Cllr Lewis that the Clerk's Pay Scale increase to SCP 7, £10.16 per hour.

Cllr Page reported that the BACS group has been reinstated and that two meetings have been held. Cllr Page agreed to ask the secretary to forward copies of the minutes to the Clerk.

Action By: Cllr Page

Open Gardens will be held in Bronllys on the 16th June, 2019 – it was agreed that the Clerk ask Jan Credland to cut the moat before the 16th. Cllr Page asked whether the Community Council would be prepared to help with the cost of printing for the Open Gardens. Cllr Williams proposed £100 and this was seconded by Cllr Lewis.

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Page reported that she will be attending the Tri Towns Meeting on the 9th May.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 5th June, 2019 in the Royston Hall, Bronllys at 7.30 p.m.

www.bronllyscc.org